Fowlerville Community Schools
Board of Education
Regular Meeting
Agenda
gh School, Media Center 7:00 p.m. December 10, 2024

District Mission Statement-Fowlerville Community Schools are commltted to providing a quality educational experience for
8 all students in a safe, orderly, healthy, and nurturing environment. ‘

Fowlelvﬂle Hig

The district’s guiding principles are educational excellence, effective leadership, personal integrity, mutual respect and |§
continuous improvement through staff, student, and community involvement, :

L Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
I11. Consent Agenda
A. Roll Call
B. Approval of Minutes from November 19, 2024
C. Approval of November Payables
D. Approval of Superintendent’s Personnel Report
IV.  Call to the Public
V. Reports/Recognition
A. Recognition of Service for Board Member Mr. Justin Braska
B. Board Committee Reports
1. 11/25 Policy Committee Report
a. Recommendation to modify the Board and Superintendent Operating Norms and
Procedures (move Call to the Public after the Superintendent’s Report - Board
meeting outline).
b. Recommendation to adopt a resolution to join nationwide lltlgatlon agamst social
- media platforms —Case No. 22-MD-3047-YGR. -
c. Recommendation to approve the Attorney-Client Fee Contract between F owlerv1lle
Community Schools and Frantz Law Group.
2. 12/2 Asset Management Committee Report
a. Recommendation to Approve Smith Elementary Mechanical and Site Renovation
Recommendation #2.
b. Recommendation to approve the purchase of two buses from Midwest Transit with
payment and delivery planned for fiscal year 2025-2026.
3. 12/6 Finance Committee Report
a. Recommendation to Adopt Summer Tax Resolution
4. 12/9 Personnel Committee Report
a. Recommendation to approve the 2023-2024 and 2024-2025 Administrative Salary
Schedules and Rate Increase.
b. Recommendation to approve the 2023-2024 and 2024-2025 Director Salary
Schedules and Rate Increase.
c. Recommendation to approve the 2023-2024 and 2024-2025 Central Office Support
Staff Salary Schedules and Rate Increase.
d. Recommendation to approve the 2025 Non-Bargained Employee Hourly Rate
Increase.
C. Student Representative’s Report — Miss Aurora Furlong
D. Assistant Superintendent’s Report — Mrs. Adva Ringle
E. Superintendent’s Report — Mr. Matt Stuard
VI.  New Business/Presentation
VII.  Old Business
VIII.  Introduction of Other Matters by Members of the Board
IX.  Introduction of Other Matters by the Superintendent

T\Superintendent\BOARD PACKETS\2024-2025\2024-12-10 Agenda.docx




X. Closed Session for the Purpose of Negotiations , _

XI.  Information
A. 1/07/25 Organizational School Board Meeting, 7:00 p.m. in the FHS media center

XII.  Adjournment

CALLTO THE PUBLIC GUIDELINES: : S o AN
s Any audiciice mémber may address the Boald about toplcs on the agenda or not on the agenda

e ',Each pe1 son shall be allowed to speak f01 a maxnmumr of3 mmutes s

T:\Superintendent\BOARD PACKETS\2024-2025\2024-12-10 Agenda.docx




IV.

V.

Call to the Public

Reports/Recognition

Recognition of Service for Board Member Mr. Justin Braska
Board Committee Reports

A.
B.

1.

11/25 Policy Committee Report - Mrs. Sova

a. Recommendation to Modify the Board and Superintendent Operating Norms and
Procedures (move Call to the Public after the Superintendent’s Report-Board meeting
outline).

Recommendation: Administration, along with the Board Policy Committee,
recommend, modifying the Board and Superintendent Operating Norms and
Procedures to move the Call to the Public to after the Superintendent’s Report on the
Board Meeting Outline. [Appendix A]

b. Recommendation to Adopt a Resolution to Join Nationwide Litigation Against
Social Media Platforms-Case No. 22-MD-3047-YGR.

Recommendation: Administration, in agreement with the Policy Committee,
recommend adoption of the Resolution to join nationwide litigation against Social
Media Platforms-Case No; 22-MD-3047-YGR. [Appendix B] Roll Call Vote Needed.

¢. Recommendation to Approve the Attorney-Client Fee Contract between
Fowlerville Community Schools and the Frantz Law Group.

Recommendation: Administration and the Policy Committee recommend Approval
of the Attorney-Client Fee Contract between Fowlerville Community Schools and the
Frantz Law Group. [Appendix C] Roll Call Vote Needed.

. 12/28 Asset Management Committee Report - Mr. Braska

a. Recommendation to Approve Smith Elementary Mechanical and Site Renovation
Recommendation #2.

Recommendation: Administration, in unanimous agreement with the Asset
Management Committee, recommends approval of the Smith Elementary Mechanical
and Site Renovation Recommendation #2. [Appendix D] Roll Call Vote Needed.

b. Recommendation to Approve the Purchase of Two (2) Buses from Midwest Transit
with Payment and Delivery Planned for Fiscal Year 2025-2026.

Recommendation: Administration along with the Asset Management Committee
recommend approval of the purchase of two (2) buses from Midwest Transit with
payment and delivery planned for fiscal year 2025-2026. [Appendix E]

12/6 Finance Committee Report — Mr. Belcher

a. Recommendation to Adopt Resolution or 2024 Summer Tax Collection — This
Annual Resolution allows the Superintendent to negotiate with the townships for the
2025 Summer Tax Collections.

Recommendation: Administration recommends the Annual Resolution for the 2025

Summer Tax Collection be adopted as presented. [Appendix F] Roll Call Vote Needed.
12/9 Personnel Committee Report - Mrs. Charron




VL
VIL

VIIL

IX.

XI.
XII.

a.  Recommendation to Approve the 2023-2024 and 2024-2025 Administrative
Salary Schedules and Rate Increase.

Recommendation: Administration in agreement with the Finance Committee,
recommend approval of the 2023-2024 and 2024-2025 Administrative Salary
Schedules and Rate Increase. Roll Call Vote Needed.

b. Recommendation to Approve the 2023-2024 and 2024-2025 Director Salary
Schedules and Rate Increase.

Recommendation: Administration, along with the Finance Committee, recommend
approval of the 2023-2024 and 2024-2025 Director Salary Schedules and Rate
Increase. Roll Call Vote Needed.

c. Recommendation to Approve the 2023-2024 and 2024-2025 Central Office
Support Staff Salary Schedules and Rate Increase.

Recommendation: Administration in concurrence with the Finance Committee,
recommend approval of the 2023-2024 and 2024-2025 Central Office Support Staff
Salary Schedules and Rate Increase. Roll Call Vote Needed.

d. Recommendation to Approve the 2025 Non-Bargained Employee Hourly Rate

Increase.

Recommendation: Administration, in agreement with the Finance Committee,
recommend approval of the 2025 Non-Bargained Employee hourly rate increase. Roll
 Call Vote Needed.

C. Student Representative’s Report — Miss Aurora Furlong
D. Assistant Superintendent’s Report — Mrs. Adva Ringle
E. Superintendent’s Report — Mr. Matt Stuard

New Business/Presentation

Old Business

Introduction of Other Matters by the Board

Introduction of Other Matters by the Superintendent

Closed Session for the Purpose of Negotiations - Roll Call Vote Needed
A. Recommendation to Reconvene Open Session - Roll Call Vote Needed
B. Recommendation to Approve the Closed Session Minutes

C. Motion from Closed Session

Information — See Agenda

Adjournment




FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
Board of Education Minutes
Regular Meeting
November 19, 2024

The meeting was called to order by School Board President, Mrs. Amy Sova, at 7:00 p.m. in the media
center at Fowlerville High School.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
Members Present; Mz, Justin Braska, Mrs Susan Charron, Mts. Danielle DeVries, Mrs. Diana Dombrowsk1

and Mrs. Amy Sova
Members Absent: Mr. John Belcher and Mr Robert Hmton

Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, to approve the consent agenda including Board
minutes from November 12, 2023, October Payables and the Superintendent’s Personnel Report. The
motion was adopted unanimously. : -

During the Call to the Public community members addressed the Board.
Fowlerville Police Officer, Ryan Edmonds and Director of School Safety, Jeff Soli were invited to the

podium to address the safety issues, they determined there was no credible threat that day at the JHS to
necessitate a lockdown on 11/13/2024,

A 0/2_'1- Curf;culum & Technology Committee Report — Mrs. Dombrowski

Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending the purchase of the Language of
Composition, 4" Edition, for AP Language & Composition in the amount of $6,865.74.

Ayes: Mr. Braska, Mrs. Chatron, Mrs DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None :

Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending the use of Clue, High School
edition, as the script for the 2025 Spring play.

Ayes: Mr. Braska, Mrs, Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

11/18 Curriculum & Technology CommitteAe Report — Mrs. Dombrowski
10/28 Policy Committee Report — Mrs, Sova

Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Braska, recommending the following policies be approved for a
second and final reading: Policy 01540 — Administrative Staff Reductions/Recalls, Policy 2370.01 — On-
Line/Blended Learning Program; Policy 7217 — Weapons and Policy 8531 — Free & Reduced Price Meals
as presented. [Appendix A]

Ayes: Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs, Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.




10/30 Executive Committee Report — Mrs. Sova

11/4 Asset Management Committee Report — Mr. Braska
‘Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending that the Board accept Auch’s
recommendation #3 for the High School HVAC project at a total cost of $3,190,810.00.

Ayes: Mr. Braska, Mrs, Chatron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs, Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None
The motion carried.

Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending that the Board accept Auch’s
recommendation #1 for the Kreeger Elementary School HVAC project at a total cost of $2,213,640.00.
Ayes: Mr. Braska, Mrs, Charron, Mrs, DeVries, Mrs, Dombrowski and Mrs, Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mrs, Charron, supported by Mr. Braska, 're'oommending that the Board accept Auch’s

recommendation #1 for Smith Mechanical Renovations at a total cost of $810,727.00.
Ayes: Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs, DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending that the Board accept Auch’s
recommendation #1 for Munn Demolition Project, including Alternate #1, at a total cost of $443,011.00.
Ayes: Mr., Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs Sova

Nays: None

The motion carrled

Motmn by Mrs Charron, supported by Mr. Braska recommendlng #3 for the Jumor ngh School HVAC
Mechanical Renovations Project Alternate #1 at a total cost of $155,840.00.

Ayes: Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs, DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Mr, Braska, recommending the purchase of a dedication plaque as
discussed, for Fowlerville Elementary School featuring the names of the current Board members and
Superintendent, as well as former Board members who served at the time of the Bond’s passage in
November 2021, The names to be included are: Amy Sova (Board President), Robert Hinton (Vice-
President), Susan Charron (Secretary), John Belcher (Treasurer), Justin Braska (Trustee), Danielle DeVries
(Trustee), Diana Dombrowski (Trustee), Matthew Stuard (Superintendent), Michael Brown, Steve
Frederick and Trisha Reed. ,

Ayes: Mr. Braska, Mrs, Charron, Mrs, DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

11/8 Finance Committee Report — Mr. Braska
Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending adopting the General Fund Amendment

#1 for 2024-2025 with revenues totaling $34,481,915.00 and expenditures totaling $34,349,827.00. With
an ending fund balance of $3,896,752.00 as presented. [Appendix B]




777777’*1\1&}78 “None

Ayes: Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova
Nays: None \ x
The motion carried.

Motion by Mrs. Chatron, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending adopting the Food Service

Budget Amendment #1 for 2024-2025 with revenues totaling $2,120,000.00 and expenditures totahng
$2,129,060.00 With an ending fund balance of $892,873.00 as presented. [Appendix C]

Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending adopting the Community Service
Budget Amendment #1 for 2024-2025 with revenues totaling $1,478,364.00 and expenditures totaling
$1,538,364.00 With an ending fund balance of $786,205.00 as presented. [Appendix D]

11/11 Personnel Committee Report — Mrs. Charron
11/14 Recreation Report — Mr, Braska

Student Representative’s Report — Ms. Aurora Furlong

Professional Development the Threat Assessment Process and Grants.

Superintendent’s Report — Mr, Matt Stuard presented a PowerPoint clarifying when we should go into
Lockdown Procedures and FERPA.

Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending approval of the Notice of
Termination of the February 20, 2018 Community Recreation Agreement to be mailed to all involved
municipalities.

~Assistant Superintendent’s Report —Mrs. Adva Ringle presented a PowerPoint addressing New Teacher

Ayes: Mr, Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs, DeVries, Mrs, Dombrowski and Mrs, Sova

T he motion carried.
Old Busmess —None
Introduction of Other Matters by the Board — None

Introduction of Other Matters by the Superintendent — Mr. Stuard commented that the community will have
a second opportunity to tour Fowlerville Elementary School on December 7th.

Information — See Agenda

Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending Closed Session for the Purpose of the
Purpose of the Superintendent’s Evaluation at 8:21p.m.

Ayes: Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs, DeVries, Mrs, Dombrowsk1 and Mrs, Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mrs. Dombrowski, supported by Mrs. DeVries, recommending to reconvene Open Session.
Ayes: Mr. Braska, Mrs, Charron Mrs. DeVries, Mrs, Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.




Motion by Mrs. DeVries, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending to Approve the Closed Session Minutes.
The motion carried.

Motion by Mrs. DeVries, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending to Approve Superintendent’s
Final Evaluation Label as Effective for the time period May 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024.

Ayes: Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

‘Motion by Mrs. DeVties, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending to Approve Superintendent’s
Merit Pay Compensation of 3% of Salary for contract year 2023-2024 as part of his remuneration for
service based on job performance and accomplishments.

Ayes: Mr. Braska, Mrs, Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

M. Stuard thanked the Board for the Effective rating and for the Merit Pay compensation.

Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Mrs. DeVries, recommending adjournment of the meeting at 8:43
p.m. The motion passed unanimously. '

Susan Charron, Board Secretary

Fowlerville Community Schools




FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
CHECK REGISTER FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2024

NOTE: Check numbers beginning with the letter "A" are ACH payments.
Check numbers beginning with the number "9" are EFT payments,

CHECK NUMBERCHECK DATE AMOUNT  |VENDOR NAME

046643 11/6/2024 458.72 {A PARTS WAREHOUSE

046644 11/6/2024 1,268.556 |EVERON LLC FKA ADT COMMERCIAL LLC
046645 11/6/2024 260.00 |BATH HIGH SCHOOL

046646 11/6/2024 363.71 |CLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, INC
046647 11/6/2024 1,396.68 | COREY MURPHY

046648 11/6/2024 1,803.50 [CORRIGAN PROPANE

046649 11/6/2024 421.34 |DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY COLLECTION SERVICES BUREAU
046650 11/6/2024 180.00 |EAST LANSING PUBLIC SCHOOLS

046651 11/6/2024 33.00 |FOWLERVILLE FEED & PET SUPPLIES
046652 11/6/2024 2,100.00 |{GENESEE ISD |

046653 11/6/2024 2,342.15 |GRANGER WASTE SERVICES, INC.
046654 11/6/2024 7,560.00 {GT OUTDOOR SERVICES

046655 11/612024 156,168.60 |INGHAM INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT
046656 11/6/2024 2,475.62 |JOHNSON & WOOD, LLC

046657 11/6/2024 398.24 |KODET'S TRUE VALUE

046658 11/6/2024 18.82 [KODET'S TRUE VALUE

046659 11/6/2024 4,839.84 |LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY, INC.

046660 ) 11/6/2024 324.50 |LYDEN OIL COMPANY

046661 11/6/2024 67.50 [J W PEPPER & SONS INC

046662 11/6/2024 400.00 [PERRY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

046663 11/6/2024 2,018.53 [PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY

046664 11/6/2024 1,383.93 |RANDY'S SERVICE STATION

046665 11/6/2024 25.00 |SPIRIT OF LIVINGSTON

046666 11/6/2024 966.00 |SPORTS & APPAREL

046667 - - . 11/6/2024] - - 164:85 |BSNSPORTSLLG- -~ - =~ : -
046668 11/672024 48.94 |TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIES CO, INC.
046669 111612024 379.39 |UNITY SCHOOL BUS PARTS

046670 11/6/2024 50.00 |PETTY CASH JUNIOR HIGH

046671 11/6/2024 50.00 |RECREATION REFUND

046672 11/6/2024 185.00 |RECREATION REFUND

046673 11/12/2024 3,072.00 [ACE TRANSPORTATION INC

046674 11/12/2024 275.00 |ASCD

046675 11/12/2024 10,685.00 |BULL'S EYE BRANDS, INC.

046676 11/12/2024 3,675.00 [CAPITAL AREA SOCCER LEAGUE

046677 11/12/2024 582.00 |CONTROLNET, LLC

046678 11/12/2024 7.00 [FOWLERVILLE FEED & PET SUPPLIES
046679 11/12/2024 567.20 [ACCO BRANDS USA LLC

046680 11/12/2024 250.00 {GRAND LEDGE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

046681 11/12/2024 307.00 {H & H PUBLICATIONS

046682 11/12/2024 166.06 |KE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP

046683 11/12/2024 102.19 |LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY, INC.

046684 11/12/2024 343.50 |LCDPH LIVINGSTON CO HEALTH DEPT
046685 11/12/2024 2,722.64 |LOWE'S :

046686 11/12/2024 1,300.00 [INOREGON SYSTEMS INC.

046687 1171212024 1,815.65 | OVERHEAD DOOR WEST COMMERCIAL INC
046688 11/12/2024 173.95 [POP-ITY POPCORN CO, LLC

046689 11/12/2024 2,064.73 |PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY

046690 11/12/2024 889.34 |ROLL TICKETS, INC.

046691 11/12/2024 335.00 |ST JOHNS PUBLIC S8CHOOLS

046692 111122024 12,545.58 | THRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.

046693 11/12/2024 815.00 |THE GROUNDS CREW LLC

046694 ' 11/12/2024 6563.09 | VERIZON WIRELESS

046695 11/12/2024 124.75 |WEST MICHIGAN INTERNATIONAL

Page 1 of 3



FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
CHECK REGISTER FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2024

NOTE: Check numbers beginning with the letter "A" are ACH payments.
Check numbers beginning with the number "9" are EFT payments.

CHECK NUMBERCHECK DATE AMOUNT  |[VENDOR NAME
046696 11/12/2024 105.00 [RECREATION REFUND
046697 11/12/2024 97.00 |RECREATION REFUND
046698 11/14/2024 89.42 |BASIC BENEFITS LLC
046699 1111412024 869.00 |CEI MICHIGAN LLC
046700 11/14/2024 3,869.38 { CONSUMERS ENERGY PAYMENT CENTER
046701 11/14/2024 2,200.00 {CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES, LLC
046702 11/14/2024 860.16 |ACCO BRANDS USA LLC
046703 11/14/2024 518.41 |HALLBOY BARBEQUE
046704 11/14/2024 453.98 |HOWIES HOCKEY, INC
046705 . 11/14/2024 2,680.68 |JOHNSON & WOOD, LLC
046706 11/14/2024 1,393.86 |LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY, INC.
. |odqe707 | _____11/14/2024) 15219 |LIVINGSTON.COUNTY TREASURER — I
046708 11/14/2024 214.95 |MERIDIAN WINDS LLC
046709 11/14/2024 110.00 |MICHIGAN SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIALS SUITE 200
046710 11/14/2024 385.00 |INASSP |
046711 11/14/2024 5.85 [NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS, LLC
046712 11/14/2024 55.00 |[PACKERLAND RECORDS MANAGEMENT
046713 1171412024 42.00 |POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC.
046714 11/14/2024 1,155.97 |RANDY'S SERVICE STATION
046715 11/14/2024| 738.50 |BSN SPORTS LLC
046716 11/14/2024 450.00 |STATE OF MICHIGAN LARA,BUREAU OF CONSTR CODES / BOILER DIVISION
046717 11/14/2024 12,759.82 |STRICTLY FOR KIDS
046718 11/14/2024 17,641.57 |DTE ENERGY
046719 “11/19/2024 160.00 | DEWITT JUNIOR HIGH
046720 11/19/2024| ~~550.00 [ JOHNSON & WOOD, LLC S e e o
046721 11/19/2024 416.76 [LAKEWAY TILAPIA
046722 11/19/2024 900.00 {MI COACHES CORNER, LLC
046723 11/19/2024 385.00 |NASSP
046724 11/19/2024 ~ 1,711.88 |PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY
046725 11/19/2024 490.00 |RED CEDAR SPORTS ENTERTAINMENT LLC C/O JEFF ZDUNIC
046726 11/19/2024 12.00 |SPIRIT OF LIVINGSTON
046727 11/19/2024 266.00 |SPORTS & APPAREL
046728 11/19/2024 7,501.00 |WASHTENAW COMMMUNITY COLLEGE C/O WCC CASHIER'S OFFICE
046729 11/19/2024 11,010.00 |WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT
046730 11/19/2024 105.00 |RECREATION REFUND
046731 11/19/2024 105.00 |RECREATION REFUND
046732 11/19/2024 50.00 |RECREATION-REFUND -
046733 11/19/2024 59.00 |LGC REFUND -
046734 11/20/2024 3,390.40 [MOORE TROSPER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
046735 11/20/2024 8,500.00 {VECTOR TECH GRQOUP
046736 11/20/2024 132,277.44 {VS AMERICA, INC.
046737 11/20/2024 11,731.49 |EVERON LLC FKA ADT COMMERCIAL LLC
046738 11/21/2024  304.00 |COMPLETE BATTERY SOURCE
046739 11/21/2024 2,055.18 |CORRIGAN PROPANE
046740 11/21/2024| 361.37 |DEMCO INC BIN#88623
046741 11/21/12024 127.15 |GRAMPY'S AUTO PARTS
046742 11/21/12024 1,442.99 [LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY, INC.
046743 11/21/2024 1,845.00 [MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC
046744 11/21/2024 168.51 | MICHIGAN STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
046745 11/21/2024 1,348.62 | MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT, INC.
046746 11/21/2024 80.00 [OUCH URGENT CARE COMPASS
046747 11/21/2024 1,403.00 |PETE BLACK PLUMBING
046748 11/21/2024 3,920.00 |RED CEDAR SPORTS ENTERTAINMENT LLC C/O JEFF ZDUNIC

Page 2 of 3




FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
CHECK REGISTER FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2024

NOTE: Check humbers beginning with the letter "A" are ACH payments.
Check numbers beginning with the humber "9" are EFT payments.

Page3of 3

CHECK NUMBEHCHECK DATE AMOUNT  [VENDOR NAME
046749 11/21/2024 821.45 |RANDY'S SERVICE STATION |
046750 11/21/2024 2,326.00 [SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS, INC.
046751 11/21/2024 286.00 |SPORTS & APPAREL
046752 11/21/2024 270.00 |THE GROUNDS CREW LLC
046753 11/21/2024 7,064.34 |WEST MICHIGAN INTERNATIONAL
046754 11/21/2024 2,500.00 | WORKFORCE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, INC.
046755 11/21/2024 200,00 [RECREATION REFUND
046756 11/21/2024 2,467.78 |CAPITAL ONE WALMART COMMUNITY CARD
900889 11/1/2024 82,340.00 [EDUSTAFF LLC
900890 11/4/2024 485,51 | GORDON FOODS
900891 11/4/2024| 1,797.80 |EDUSTAFF LLC
. ]000892— | 11/5/2024 9,89347 |GORDPONFOODS——————— |
900893 11/6/2024 83.36 | GORDON FOODS
900894 11/8/2024 8,377.96 [GORDON FOODS
900895 11/8/2024 6,430,93 |HEALTHEQUITY INC.
900896 11/8/2024 15,071.36 |US OMNI & TSACG COMPLIANCE SERVICES
900897 11/812024 127.39 |BASIC PR SWEEPS
900898 11/13/2024 8,894.81 |GORDON FOODS
900899 11/15/2024 10,054.50 | GORDON FOODS
900900 11/15/2024 83,004.11 {EDUSTAFF LLC
900901 11/15/2024 186.00 |BASIC PR SWEEPS
900902 11/18/2024 10,096.68 | GORDON FOODS
900903 11/18/2024 200.03 |GORDON FOODS
900904 11/20/2024 10.553.67-| GORDON-FOODS
(900805 — 7 T 172212024 T 622:56 |BASIC PR SWEEPS T T T B o
900906 11/22/2024 180.52 |GORDON FOODS
900907 1112212024 6,080.93 |HEALTHEQUITY INC.
900908 11/22/2024 14,051.36 |US OMNI & TSACG COMPLIANCE SERVICES
900909 11/25/2024 9,415.98 | GORDON FOODS
900910 11/29/2024 87,214.50 |EDUSTAFF LLC
| 900911 11/29/2024 120,00 |BASIC PR SWEEPS
% A00856 11/6/2024 6,276.11 | CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY GAS DIVISION, LLC
| A00857 11/6/2024 522.00 |KONE INC KONE CHICAGO ‘
| A00858 11/6/2024 758.46 [MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL SERVICES, INC
; A00859 11/6/2024 21973 |PEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY, INC
1 A00860 11/6/2024 2,306.96 |ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS CENTER
| A00861 11/11/2024 5,390.16 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.
g A00862 11/12/2024 13,946.55 |LIVINGSTON EDUCATIONAL SERVICE AGENCY
| A00863 11/12/2024 612.84 |ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS CENTER
| A00864 11/12/2024 344,19 |VILLAGE OF FOWLERVILLE
| A00865 11/14/2024 271,089.32 [BRIGHTON AREA SCHOOLS
; A00866 11/14/2024 5,195,219 |DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS
| AC0867 11/19/2024 1,500,00 |CEV MULTIMEDIA, LLC
| A00868 11/19/2024 484.98 [KONE INC KONE CHICAGO
A00869 11/19/2024 131.10 |VILLAGE OF FOWLERVILLE
A00870 11/20/2024|  1,632,934.40 |AUCH, GEORGE W, AUCH COMPANY
A00871 11/20/2024 251,747.16 |INTEGRATED DESIGN SOLUTIONS, LLC ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
A00872 11/21/2024 13,311.50 |DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS
A00873 11/21/2024 3,859.47 | AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.
P6344 11/29/2024 8,268.16 |PCARD - JP MORGAN CHASE BANK
TOTAL 3,070,753.82



: ———Fowlerville-Board-of Education————
Superintendent’s Personnel Report
Regular Meeting — December 9th, 2024

FOR ACTION

Subject: PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS ,
It is recommended that the following personnel recommendations be approved:

A. EMPLOYMENT:

Name: Position: Date: Current Process:
Alexander Orlando | Safety Monitor-Kreeger Onboarded
Kaya Srock JHS SE Paraprofessional Onboarding

B. ADDITIONAL ASSIGNMENTS/TRANSFERS/PROMOTIONS/INACTIVATE:
Name: Position: Date:

Current Process:

C.RESIGNATIONS/RETIREMENTS/TERMINATIONS:

Name: Position: Length of Service: Effective Date:
Margaret O’brien SE Teacher at Smith 12/5/2024
Paula Martin-Good | Bus Driver | 127672008 -

D. LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Name: Position: Leave Type: Effective Date:
SUTKA, COURTNEY 5th Grade Teacher FMLA 8/19/2024

E. EMPLOYMENT — PROFESSIONAL STAFF

Name: Position: Date: Current Process:

Susan Harper

Hpmebound Teacher

Onboarded




Policy Committee Minutes
Fowlerville Community Schools :
November 25,2024 | )

FHS Computer Lab A, 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 6:03 PM by Mrs. Amy Sova in the FHS Computer Lab A.
Members Present: Mrs Amy Sova, Mr. Justin Braska, and Mr. John Belcher

Staff Present: . Mr. Matt Stuard v

Others Present: No

Motion by Mr. Belcher supported by Mr. Braska recommending approval of the minutes from the
October 28, 2024 meeting. Motion carried.

Call to the Public — None

Board and_Superintendent Operating Norms and Procedures — The committee reviewed a
proposed adjustment to the Call to the Public portion of the Regular Board of Education meeting
agenda. The recommendation is to move this segment between the Superintendent’s Report and New
Business. The committee unanimously supported this change and recommended forwarding it to the
full Board for approval.

National Social Media Litigation — Mr. Stuard presented communication from Thrun regarding
national social media litigation that the district could join. This lawsuit targets social media companies

~for priotitizing profits by -allegedly exploiting minors, despite knowing. its negative impacts. The

committee unanimously endorsed joining the lawsuit and agreed to send the recommendation to the
full Board for approval.

Community Recreation Agreement Update — M, Stuard and Mr. Braska provided an update on the

November Recreation meeting. It was noted that participating municipalities are unlikely to present a
new draft agreement to the Board before the end of the calendar year. The committee discussed
alternative approaches in the absence of a finalized agreement. Mr, Stuard informed the committee
that he would update the finance committee on ﬁnanc1a1 implications and options during its December
meeting,

District Safety and Security Committee — The committee was informed about plans to form a
District Safety and Security Committee after the first of the year. This committee will review the
previous year’s SEC site assessment report and develop recommendations for enhancing the district’s
safety and security measures. :

Other — As part of the conversation regarding social media litigation, the committee and Mr. Stuard
discussed the effects of student cell phone usage on learning and behavior. The committee requested
that Mr. Stuard compile research on the impact of student cell phone use in schools and share examples
of pohcy changes recently implemented by other districts to address this issue.

Motion by Mr. Belcher supported by Mr. Braska recommendlng adJournment of the meeting at 7:05
pm. Motlon Carried.

T:A\Superi dent\Committee Meetings\2024-2025\2024-11-25 Policy Commitee Minutes.doex




 Appendixd

Fowlerville Community Schools
Board and Superintendent Operating Norms and Procedures

Meetings

Process for adding items to the Board Meeting Agenda:
¢ Board Policy 0166 — Agenda governs the development of the Board meeting
agenda. ’
o The Board President and Superintendent develop the agenda.
o Two Board Members, prior to the meeting, may include items on the
agenda with permission of the Board President.

Board meeting outline:
I. Call to Order
i Pledge of Allegiance
.  Consent Agenda
a. Roll Call
b. Approval of Minutes
c. Approval of Payables
d. Approval of Superintendent’s Personnel Report
IV.  Call to the Public

V.  Reports/Recognition
— - a. Student Representative’s Report
b. Board Committee Report(s)
¢. Assistant Superintendent Report
d. Superintendent’'s Report
VI.  New Business
VII.  Old Business
VIIl.  Introduction of Other Matters by Members of the Board
[X.  Introduction of Other Matters by the Superintendent
X. Information
a. Next Regular Board Meeting
XI.  Adjournment

Annual Board Calendar:
e The Board meeting calendar is set each July per Board Policy 0154 — July Fiscal
Year Organizational Meeting Motions.

Public Comment and Participation:
e Public comments and participation at Board meetings is governed by Board
Policy 0167.3 — Public Participation at Board Meetings.




Board Member Response o Public Comments:

e [f a member of the public gives incorrect information during call to the Public, the
Board President, or another Board member with the President’s permission, will
provide the public with factual information. '

o Whenever a Board member expresses themselves publicly at a Board meeting,
they will note that this is their personal opinion and not the opinion of the Board.

Board Protocols at Board meetings:
e The Board will use Robert’'s Rules of Order as a guideline in the conduct of
meetings per Board Policy 0161 — Rules of Order.
¢ Participation on agenda items:
o The order of business may be changed at the Board meeting by a
majority vote of the members present.
Voting guidelines are governed by Board Policy 0167.1 — Voting.

Debate, discussion and motions:
o A motion must be before the Board in order to discuss or debate an
agenda item that has been presented for consideration.
‘o A member of the Board who wishes to make a motion, second a motion
or discuss pending business will first secure recognition of the Board
President. ‘

Closed Session:
e Closed Sessions are governed by Board Policy 0167.2 — Closed Session.
o Confidentiality

— = Board-members will-not-disclose the content of discussions that
occur during closed session.

Standing Committees:
o Standing Committees are governed by Board Policy 0155 — Committees.
e Who establishes standing committees?
o The Board President and Superintendent make recommendations to the
full Board on what standing committees are needed.
e Who establishes ad hoc committees?
o The Board President, as needed.
e Who designates membership on the committees?

o The Board President appoints members and chairpersons for each
standing committee at the January Organizational meeting for one year.

o The Board President appoints ad hoc committee members and a
chairperson as needed and they serve until discharge.

e What is the purpose of a committee and its relationship to the full Board?

o Committees perform the duties assigned by the Board that may include
deliberating, making recommendations, advising the
Board/Superintendent, or taking other actions approved by the Board.

e What is the Chairperson’s Responsibilities?

o Work with the Superintendent to approve the agenda and run the

meeting.




o Report for the committee to the Board.
What is the Executive Committee?

o The Executive Committee is made up of the President, Vice-President and
either the Secretary or Treasurer. The President serves as chair.

o The President determines whether the Secretary or the Treasurer will
attend an Executive Committee meeting.

o The Executive Committee’s main purpose is to facilitate decision-making
between board meetings or to address an urgent circumstance. It is also
used to provide feedback to the Superintendent on important matters
including as it relates to the Superintendent’s evaluation process.

Communication

Board member communication with each other includes:

Be respectful.
Follow the Open Meetings Act:

o Talk to each Board member separately.

o Only deliberate at Board meetings; never by email or text.

o Refrain from Daisy-chaining (If Member A contacts Member B to discuss,
deliberate, or take action on any item, and Member B contacts Member C,
and so on, until a quorum has been involved)

o Refrain from Round-Robining (Votes on a measure are obtained by
Member A by going to other members to obtain their vote until a quorum
has been involved).

~»—Board member response to the community-and-employees should flow through
the Superintendent.

o Board Policy 3112 — Board-Staff Communications.
o Board Policy 4112 — Board-Staff Communications.
Communications with the Media
o Related to the District — Superintendent.
o Related to the Board — Board President.
Administration Communication with Board Members
o Communication should flow through Superintendent when related to
District or Board business. ,
o Personal communication related to a child, or other personal issue, may
be directed directly to the appropriate administrator.
Board Member Confidentiality Expectations
o School Board Members are expected to maintain confidentiality about
pending items before a Committee or the full Board.
Who is the Spokesperson for the District and Board?
o The Superintendent is the Spokesperson for the District.
o The Board President is the Spokesperson for the Board of Education.
Expectations for Approved Board Decisions
o Each Board member is expected to support the full Board’s decision.




Board-Superintendent Relations

Board-Superintendent Relations is governed by Board Policy 1210 Board-
Superintendent Relationship.

e Board Member Concerns
o Contact the Superintendent and include the Board President on the
Communication.
Questions directed to the Superintendent
o Questions should go through the Board President and/or the Committee
Chairperson.
o When appropriate the Supermtendent may answer the question and
provide it to the full Board.
Superintendent Concerns
o Contact the Board Member and mclude the Board President on the

Communication.
Individual Board Member requests for information/planning
o The request should go through the Board President and/or committee
Chairperson.
o When appropriate the Superintendent may provide the requested
information to the full Board.
Superintendent Evaluation:
o Board Policy -1240 Evaluation of the Superintendent governs the
Superintendent’s Evaluation.

»  School Advance Framework for Superintendents and District
- ..——Leaders is used to evaluate the Superintendent. i
¢ Informal feedback — November 2023.
¢ First official evaluation - November 2024.
e Evaluations occur at least annually and occur no later than
November 30th of each year.
e The Superintendent will remind the Board in writing to
evaluate his performance annually. '



Aﬁpendtx B

- —— ) B T E P.O. BOX 2875, EAST LANSING, Mi 48826-2575
) PHONE! (517) 484-8000 FAX: (517) 484-0041

ALL OTHER SHIPPING

AW FIRM s PO, : | 2900 WEST ROAD, SUITE 400

EAST LANSING, M1 488236386

LisA L., SWEM MIGHELE R. EAGDY JENNIFER K, STARLIN . - " PHIWP G, CLARK L KATHRYN R, CHURCH

JEFFREY J, SOLES KIRK C, HERALD TIMOTHY T, GARDNER, JR. PIOTR M. MATUSIAK MARYJO D, BANASIK

RoY H. HENLEY MATTHEW F. HISER JAN F. KOFELER JESSICA E. MCNAMARA CATHLEEN M, DOOLEY

MICHAEL D. GRESENS ROBERT A, DIETZEL FREDRIC G, HEIDEMANN . RYAN J. MURRAY

CHRISTOPHER J, IAMARING KATHERINE WOLF BROADDUS RYAN J. NICHOLSON | ERINH, WALZ GORDON W, VANWIEREN, JR. (OF COUNSEL)
RAYMOND M, DAvVIS DANIEL R, MARTIN CRISTINA T, PATZELT MACKENZIE D, FLYNN MARGARET M, HACKETT (OF COUNSEL)

November 17, 2023
Re: Social Media Litigation -
Dear Retainer Client:

Schools nat1onw1de have recently starled joining a natlonw1de litigation against Facebook,
Instagram, Snapchat, Tik-Tok, and other social media platforms. The lawsuit asserts that social

effects excessive social media use causes to minors. Research confirms that social media use is
associated with increased rates of depression, anxiety, eating disorders, suicide, and propetty
damage

Frantz Law Group, the Cahfornla law firm representing Mlch1gan schools in the ’
nationwide litigation against Juul and other vaping product manufacturers, is also representing
schools in the social media litigation. As it did with the vaping litigation, Frantz requested that
Thrun Law Firm determine whether Michigan schools are interested in joining the social media
litigation and, if so, to facilitate contact with Frantz, School districts, intermediate school districts,

T T u S.._MALL.AD_QRESS___.—.___

media-companies-targeted-minors-to-maximize-profits-despite-knowing-the-severe-detrimental—— - -

and public school academies are eligible to join the social - medla 11t1gat10n.:£o date, —over 10()7”
~Michigan schools have joined the social media litigation.

The social media litigation seeks monetary compensation for past damages incurred by
schools related to the social media epidemic created by the defendants, as well as anticipated future
damages‘

For past damages, the litigation seeks reimbursement for costs associated with social media
use, such as property damage caused by students engaging in social media trends and any lost state
“aid caused by social media suspensions and expulsions. For future damages, the litigation seeks
compensation for appropriately handling social media-related issues going forward, including
funds for counselors and educational programming.

As with the vaping litigation, Frantz will seek a court order restricting discovery to a
questionnaire, Until that order is granted, however, schools will be required — with assistance from
Frantz — to respond to written questions and document requests from the defendants. Frantz
estimates that school staff time related to this litigation will not exceed 10 hours, Frantz informed
us that it does not expect that school staff will be required to appear in court or to participate in
depositions.

Aside from discovery, the terms for participating in the social media litigation are the same
as those for participating in the vaping litigation. Frantz will represent schools on a contingency
fee basis, meaning Frantz will not charge any fees or costs unless there is a financial recovery.

FAST L. ANSING ¢ NOVI « WEST MICHIGAN




LAW Firwm, P.C.

Social Media Litigation
Page 2 of 2

Frantz will receive 25% of any recovery. Thrun will receive a portion of that 25%. If there is a
recovery, schools would also reimburse Frantz out of the recovery for costs incurred by Frantz
during the litigation, such as court ﬁhng costs and expert witness fees.

A recovery in the litigation is not guaranteed. Thrun is not co-counsel in the litigation —
our role is limited to referring clients to Frantz.

Thrun can arrange for Frantz to make a presentation to your board about the litigation. To
join the litigation, your Board would need to approve the accompanying resolution and the contract
attached to that resolution.

Signed resolutions -and contracts should be returned by May 1, 2024 to
pmatusiak@thrunlaw.com. If your Board would like more information about the litigation, please
contact Piotr Matusiak at pmatusiak(@) thmnlaw com or call (517) 374-8824.

Thrun Law Flrm, P.C.




Appenalxb T

] RESOLUTION

te “School”)
“Board”) was held. on the ] day of

i (“Meeting”).

at the following time: [|

The Meeting was called to order by ' , President
Present:
Absent:

The followmg preamble and resolution were offered by Member _ _and
supported by Member

WHEREAS:

1. In January 2023, Seattle Public Schools, Pittsburg Public Schools, and other public
schools joined a nationwide litigation against Facebook, Instagram, Snapchat, Tik-Tok, and other
social media platforms in a California federal court, specifically Case No. 22-MD-3047-YGR in
the United States District Court for the Northern District of California (“Lawsuit”).

2. The Lawsuit seeks monetary damages and injunctive relief associated with defendants
targeting minors to maximize profits despite knowing the severe detrimental effects excessive

4somalmed1anse causes to mmors

3. Schools in the Lawsuit are bemg repreqented by Frantz Law Group, APLC a Cahforma
professional law corporation (“Frantz”),

4, Thrun Law Firm, P.C. referred the School to Frantz' for the Lawsuit.

5. The Board believes it is in the School’s best interests to join the Lawsuit on the terms
specified in the attached Attorney-Client Fee Contract,

it is in the School’s best interests to authorlze and direct [J
1 uck erint or designee to sign the attached Attotney-Client Fee Contract on
behalf of the School and to take such other action as necessary to obtain monetary damages and
. injunctive relief for the School in the Lawsuit, subject to review by the School’s legal counsel.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Board decides to join the Lawsuit on the terms specified in the attached Attorney- -
Client Fee Contract.

2. The Board authorizes and directs [[HS01;
to sign the attached Attorney-Client Fee Contract on behalf of the School and to take such other

Page 1 of 2




action as necessary to obtain monetary damages and inj unctlve relief for the School in the Lawsult
subject to review by the School’s legal counsel.

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions that conflict with the provisions of this
resolution are rescinded.

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

Motion Passed:

Board Secretary

The undersigned duly qualified and acting School Board Secretary hereby certifies that the
foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at the Meeting,
the original of which is part of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice
of the Meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” (Act
267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended). ’

— Board Secretary ———————

Date: ', ,202

Page 2 of 2




The ATTORNEY-CLIENT FEE CONTRACT

'ATTORNEY-CLIENT FEE CONTRACT

“Agreement”) is entered into by and
¢], whose address is
(“Client”) and Frantz Law Group, APLC, a California

professional law corporation (“Attorneys” or “We”) and encompasses the following provisions:
y p

L.

A. CLIENT REPRESENTATIVES. Client designates [l

CONDITIONS. This Agreement will not take effect, and Attorneys will have no

~obligation to provide legal services, until Client returns a . 51gned copy of thls

Agreement.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES

, or designee, as the authorized representatives to direct Attorneys an

to be the primary individuals to communicate with Attorneys regarding the subject

matter of Attorneys’ representation of Client under this Agreement. The

designation is intended to establish a clear line of -authority and to minimize

potential uncertainty but not to preclude communication between Attorneys and
~ other representatives of Client.

B. ATTORNEY REPRESENTATIVES. James Frantz, William Shinoff, and Regina
Bagdasarian of Frantz Law Group, APLC will be primarily responsible for the work,
either performing it himself/herself or delegating it to others as may be appropriate.
The Client shall have the right to approve or veto the involvement of each of the

~attorneys on its cases. Attorneys will be added or deleted - from the list only upon
‘prior Client approval. ,

SCOPE AND DUTIES. Client hires Attorneys to provide legal services in connection
with pursuing claims for  damages associated with the Social Media litigation,
specifically Case No., 22-MD-3047-YGR in the United States District Court for the
Northern District of California (“Action”), Attorneys shall provide those legal services
reasonably required to represent Client, and shall take reasonable steps to keep Client
informed of progress and to respond to Client’s inquiries. Client shall be truthful with
Attorneys, cooperate with Attorneys, and keep Attorneys informed of developments.
Attorneys will assist in negotiating 11ens, but will not litigate them.

LEGAL SERVICES SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED Unless otherw1se agreed in
writing by Client and Attorneys, Attorneys will not provide legal services with respect
to (a) defending any legal proceeding or claim against the Client commenced by any
person unless such proceeding or claim is filed against the Client in the Action or (b)
proceedings before any federal or state administrative or governmental agency,
department, or board. With Client’s permission, however, Attorneys may elect to appear -
at such administrative proceedings to protect Client’s rights. If Client wishes to retain
Attorneys to provide any legal services not provided under this Agreement for -
additional compensation, a separate written agreement between Attomeys and Client
will be required.

1 . Initials:




5. FEES. Client will pay attorneys’ fees to Attorneys of twenty five percent (25%) of any

monetary settlement or recovery that Attorneys obtain for Client, provided that such
fee will be paid only by money recovered from defendants in the Action (collectively,
the “Total Fee”). Thrun, Maatsch and Nordberg, P.C., a Michigan professional
corporation d/b/a Thrun Law Firm, P.C. (Thrun) will receive either twenty five percent
(25%).or thirty five percent (35%) of the Total Fee, as discussed in more detail in

- Paragraph 6, below. The Action does not involve a claim or action for personal injury

or wrongful death (see MCR 8.121(A)).

Fees shall be calculated on the basis of any settlement or recovery prior to the deduction
of any expense or cost, the “Gross Recovery.” Contingency fee rates are not set by law,
but have been negotiated. If no recovery is made, no fees will be charged.

The term “Gross Recovery” shall include, without 11m1tat10n, the then present value of
any monetary payments agreed or ordered to be made by the adverse parties or their

insurance carriers as a result of the Services, whether by settlement, arbitration award,
court judgment (after all appeals exhausted), or otherwise. Any statutory Attorneys’ fee
paid by Defendants shall be included in calculating the Gross Recovery.

(1) “Gross Recovery,” if by settlement, also includes (1) the then-present value of any
monetary payments to be made to the Client; and (2) any Attorneys’ fees and costs
recovered by the Client as part of any cause of action that provides a basis for such
an award. “Recovery” may come from any source, including, but not limited to, the
adverse parties to the Client and/or their insurance carriers and/or any third party,
whether or not a party to formal litigation, The contingent fee is calculated by

~——multiplying-the recovery-by the fee petcentage.-This calculation is-performed-on -
the gross recovery amount before the deduction of expenses as discussed above.

Gross Recovery does not contemplate nor include any amount or value for
injunctive relief or for the value of an abatement remedy which may be obtained in
a ﬁnal arbitration award or court judgment.

(2) The Client shall not be obligated to pay the Attorneys unless Attorneys are
successful in collecting a monetary recovery on the Client’s behalf as a result of the
Services.

(3) [Omitted].

(@) If, by judgment, there is no-money recovery and the Client receives In Kind relief,
Attorneys acknowledge that Client is not obligated to pay Attorneys’ fees from
public funds for the value of the In Kind relief, In the event of In Kind relief, by
judgment, Attorneys' sole source of recovery of contingent fees will come from a
common fund or court ordered Attorney s fees. :

(S) The Chent agrees the Defendant shall pay all Attorneys’ fees in a settlement that
includes nonmonetary value, Client understands that Attorneys have and will invest
resources into prosecuting this action on behalf of the Client and agrees to make a
good faith effort to include Attorneys' Fees as part of the terms of any settlement or

2 Initials:




resolution of the Action,

It is possible that payment to the Client by the adverse parties to the Action or their
insurance carrier(s) or any third-party may be deferred, as in the case of an annuity, a
structured settlement, or periodic payments, In such event, gross recovery will consist
of the initial lump sum payment plus the present value (as of the time of the settlement)
of the total of all payments to be received thereafter. The contingent fee is calculated, as
described above, by multiplying the gross recovery by the fee percentage. The
Attorney’s fees will be paid out of the initial lump-sum payment or, if there are multiple
payments, will be split proportlonally between those multiple payments

A. Reasonable Fee if Contingent Fee is Unenforceable. In the event that the contmgent
fee portion of this Agreement is determined to be unenforceable for any reason,
Client agrees to pay a reasonable fee for the services rendered, If the parties are
unable to agree on a reasonable fee for the services rendered, Attorneys and Client

agree to follow the procedure in Paragraph 10 below; in any event, Attorney and
Client agree that the fee shall not exceed twenty five percent (25%) of the gross
recovery as defined in Paragraph 5.

B. No Fund Payments, Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement,
including the immediately preceding paragraph, in no event will the Client be
required to pay legal fees out of any fund other than the monies recovered from
Defendants in this litigation. Under no circumstances shall Client general funds be
obligated to satisfy the contingent Attorneys’ fees as a result of this case or this

~ contingency fee contract. :

WREFERRAL FEE. Thrun w1ll receive twenty ﬁve percent (25%) of the Total Fee 1f the

Client meets at least one of the following:
A Isa Thrun retainer client.

B. Is not a Thrun retainer client, but adopts a resolution that says Thrun is referring
the Client to Attorneys and that authorizes both joining the Action and entering into
this Agreement.

C. Isnota Thrun retainer client, but Attorneys know or have reason to know that Client -
was referred to Attorneys for the Action by Thrun.

Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, Thrun will receive thirty-five percent (35%)
of the Total Fee if the Client is described in A-C above and obtains Thrun’s assistance
with completing a questionnaire about the Action. Thrun will not bill Clients at Thrun’s
hourly rates for work associated with the Action,

COSTS AND EXPENSES. In addition to paying legal fees, Client shall reimburse
Attorneys for all “costs/expenses,” which includes but is not limited to the following:
process servers’ fees, fees fixed by law or assessed by courts or other agencies, court
reporters’ fees, long distance telephone calls, messenger and other delivery fees,
parking, investigation expenses, consultants’ fees, expert witness fees, and other similar

3 : Initials:




items, incurred by Attorneys. The costs/expenses incurred that Attorneys advance will
be owed in addition to attorneys’ fees and Client will reimburse those costs/expenses
after Attorneys’ fees have been deducted. If there is no recovery, Client will not be
required to reimburse Attorneys for costs and fees. In the event a recovery is less than
incurred costs/expenses, Client will not be required to reimburse Attorneys for
costs/expenses, above and beyond the recovery, and fees,

SHARED EXPENSES: Client understands that Attorneys may incut certain expenses
that jointly benefit multiple clients, including, for example, expenses for travel, experts,
and copying, Client agrees that Attorneys shall divide such expenses equally, or pro rata,
among such clients, and deduct Client’s portion of those expenses from Client’s share
of any recovery. ,

FEDERAL MDL AND STATE COORDINATION COMMON'BENEFIT FEES:
Members of Attorneys frequently serve on plaintiffs’ management or executive

committees in MDL and/or the California state court coordinated proceedings and
perform work which benefits Attorneys’ clients as well as clients of other attorneys
involved in similar litigation. As a result, the court or courts where the cases are
pending may order that Attorneys are to receive additional compensation for Attorneys
time and effort which has benefitted all claimants. Compensation for this work and
effort, which is known as “common benefit,” may be awarded to Attorneys by a court
or courts directly from the assessments paid by The Client and others who have filed
claims in this litigation, and will not in any way reduce the amount of fees owed under
this Agreement,

. ~LIEN. In the event any third-party attempts-to lien any proceeds recovered from-a

recovery in this matter, Client hercby grants, and agrees, TO THE EXTENT

- PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, that Attorneys hold, a first priority and

superior lien on any and all proceeds recovered from Defendants in this litigation in the
amount of the Attorneys’ fees and costs that the Attorneys are entitled to under this
Agreement. This lien right is limited to only those monies recovered from Defendants
and in no way affects any other rights of the Client in any way whatsoever.

. DISCHARGE AND WITHDRAWAL.

A. Client may discharge Attorneys at any time, After receiving notice of discharge,
Attorneys shall stop services on the date and to the extent specified by the notice of
discharge, and deliver to Client all evidence, files and attorney work product for the
Action. This includes any computerized indices, programs and document retrieval
systems created or used for the Action. : :

B. Attorneys may withdraw with Client’s consent or for good cause. Good Cause
includes Client’s breach of this Agreement, Client’s refusal to cooperate with
Attorneys, or any other fact or circumstance that would render Attorneys continuing
representation unlawful or unethical. Attorneys may also discharge Client if Client
at any time is dishonest with Attorneys, or fails to provide relevant information to
Attorneys. :

4 Initials:




10.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION: ATTORNEY and CLIENT agree that should any dispute
arise between them, they must be mediated first, before any litigation is filed.
Specifically any and all disputes, controversies ot claims arising out of, or related to
this Agreement and/or ATTORNEY’S representation of CLIENT, including claims of
malpractice (collectively referred to herein as “Dispute” or “Disputes”), shall be
submitted to mediation with the American Arbitration Association (AAA), which
mediation shall occur at the Client’s central office or another location mutually agreed
to by Client and Attorney. No litigation can be filed until after this agreed-upon
mediation has occurred, and any litigation filed prior to conclusion of this mediation
shall be subject to dismissal, pursuant to this Agreement, Client will pay one-half of
the actual cost of the mediation, but each party will be responsible for his or hetr own
attorneys’ fees and preparation costs. Any litigation relating to any Dispute shall be
filed in a Michigan court with jurisdiction over the Client; any litigation filed in any
other court shall be dismissed, and the party initiating such litigation shall promptly

11,

: ”the Attorneys feesgchent pays- to the Attornevs

pay-any-attorneyfees-and-costs-incurred-by-the-other party-in-defending against that
litigation. : :

AUTHORITY OF ATTORNEY. Attorneys may, with prior Client approval, associate
co-counsel if the Attorneys believe it advisable or necessary for the proper handling of
Client’s claim, and expressly authorize the Attorneys to divide any Attorneys’ fees that
may eventually be earned with co-counsel so associated for the handling of Client’s
claim. Attorneys understand that the amount of Attorneys’ fees which Client pays will
not be increased by the work of co-counsel associated to assist with the handling of
Client’s claim, and that such associated co-counsel will be paid by the Attorneys out of -

12,

DISCLAIMER OF GUARANTEE. Nothing in this Contract and nothmg in Attorneys
statements to Client will be construed as a promise or guarantee about the outcome of

~ Client’s matter. Attorneys make no such promises or guarantees. Attorneys’ comments

13,

about the outcome of Client’s matter are expressions of opinion only.

MULTIPLE REPRESENTATIONS: The Client understands that Attorneys do or may
represent many other individuals/entities with actual or potential litigation claims.
Attorneys’ representation of multiple claimants at the same time may create certain
actual or potential conflicts of interest in that the interests and objectives of each client
individually on certain issues are, or may become, inconsistent withthe interests and
objectives of the other. Attorneys are governed by specific rules and regulations
relating to Attorneys professional responsibility in Attorneys representation of clients,

and especially where conflicts of interest may arise from Attorneys representation of

multiple clients against the same or similar Defendants, Attorneys are required to
advise Attorneys’ clients of any actual or potential conflicts of interest and obtain their
informed written consent to Attorneys representation when actual, present, or potential
conflicts of interest exist. By signing this Agreement, the Client is acknowledging that
they have been .advised of the potential conflicts of interest which may be or are
associated with Attorneys representation of the Client and other multiple claimants and
that the Client nevertheless wants the Attorneys to represent the Client, and that the
Client consents to Attorneys representation of others in connection with the litigation.

5 Initials:




14.

Attorneys strongly advise the Client, however, that the Client remains completely free
to seek other legal advice at any time even after the Client signs this Agreement.

AGGREGATE SETTLEMENTS: Often times in cases where Attorneys represent
multiple clients in similar litigation, the opposing parties or Defendants attempt to settle
or otherwise resolve Attorneys' cases in a group or groups, by making asingle settlement
offer to settle a number of cases simultaneously. There exists a potential conflict of

-interest whenever a lawyer represents multiple clients in a settlement of this type

because it necessitates choices concerning the allocation of limited settlement amounts
among the multiple clients, However, if all clients consent, a group settlement can be
accomplished and a single offer can be fairly distributed among the clients by assigning
settlement amounts based upon the strengths and weaknesses of each case, the relative
nature, severity and extent of injuries, and individual case evaluations. In the event of
a group or aggregate settlement proposal, Attorneys may implement a settlement

15,

designed to ensure consistency and fairness for all claimants, and which will assign
various settlement values and amounts to each client’s case depending upon the facts
and circumstances of each individual case. The Client.-authorizes us to enter into and
engage in group settlement discussions and agreements which may. include the Client’s
individual claims. Although the Client authorizes us to engage in such group settlement
discussions and agreements, the Client will still retain the right to approve, and
Attorneys are required to obtain the Client’s approval of, any settlement of the Client’s-
case.

EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM Th1s Agreement w1ll take effect upon executlon by‘

~ Client and Attorneys. =~
16.

17.

18,

19.

20.

21

COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterpatts, each
of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which, taken together, shall constitute
one and the same instrument. Facsimile or pdf versions of this Agreement shall have the
same force and effect as signature of the original. :

ASSIGNMENT_: Neither party shall have the right to assign its rights or obligations
under this Agreement to any person or entity without the prior written consent of the
other party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: This Agreement shall bind and benefit the parties
hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

FULL AND FINAL AGREEMENT: This Agreement is the full and final agreement.
Any amendments to the Agreement must be in writing and signed by the parties.

GOVERNING LAW, This Agreement shall be construed in accordance w1th and
governed by, the laws of the State of Michigan.

. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES: Each individual signing below represents that the

individual is duly authorized to sign this Agreement on behalf of that individual’s
respective party as listed below.

6 . Initials:

program, overseen by a referee or special master, who may be appointed by acourt, |




Dated:

| Dated;

,202

‘Frantz Law Group, APLC

Frantz Signature:

Frantz Print Name:

Signature

Print Name:

School Client Name:

Position of Signatory:

7 v Initials:




~ Asset Management Committee Minutes
Fowlerville Community Schools
December 2, 2024 '

Fowlerville High School, Computer Lab A, 6:00 p.m.
The meeting was called to order at 6:04 pm by Mr. Braska in Fowlerville High School Computer Lab A.

Members Present:  Mr. Justin Braska, Mr. John Belcher, and Mrs, Danielle Deries
Staff Present; Mr, Matt Stuard and Mrs. Kim Hively
Others Present: Mr. Ron Drzewicki (Moore-Trosper)

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs, DeVries, to approve mmutes from the November 4, 2024 meeting.
Motion carried unanimously. :

Call to the Public — None

Practice Football F vI‘leld Request for Proposal - The committee reviewed a draft Request for Proposalk

(RFP) regarding repans to the football practice tield. Members suggested several revisions, including
adjusting the project completion date to August 1, 2025.

Smith Elementary Mechanical Renovations — Recomméndation #2 -The committee unanimously agreed
to forward Mechanical and Site Renovations Recommendation #2, totaling $147,371, to the full Board for
approval.

Munn Demolition Alternate - Mr. Stuard updated the committee on a recommendation from Mr. Soli and
Officer Edmonds to preserve the drive behind Munn, which connects Addison Drive and East North Street.
This recommendation provides a second emergency exit from the Brigham Stadium parking area. The
committee unanimously supported this recommendation and asked Mr. Stuard to table the road's demolition.,

Smith Electrical Update - Mr. Stuard informed the committee that the specified electrical equipment for the
Smith renovation has a lead time of 50 weeks. The electrical contractor proposed an alternative that meets
specifications and can be delivered on time, though at an additional cost of $27,000. The committee agreed
with moving forward with this alternative equipment.

Building Backflow Prevention Update -The committee reviewed new requirements for backflow
prevention from the Village and State. They requested Mr. Sabo provide cost es‘umates to meet these new
requirements,

2025-2026 School Bus Purchase - Mrs, Hively presented a recommendation to purchase two buses from
Midwest Transit for a total cost of $287,370, or $143,685 per bus. The committee reviewed a price
comparison from the Michigan Bus Purchasing Consortium and unanimously supported forwarding the
recommendation to the full Board for approval. Delivery and payment are planned for fiscal year 2025-2026.

Other Business -Mr, Stuard reminded the committee that Fowlerville Elementary School will be open to the
public during "Christmas in the Ville" on December 7, 2024, from 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs, DeVnes, recommending adjournment of the meeting at 7 04 pm.
Motion carried.

T:\Superintendent\Committee Meatings\2024-2025\2024-12-02 Asset Management Committee Minutes.docx




AUCH Construction
Innovative Planners & Gonstruction Managers

\ Builders Since 1908

November 18, 2024

Mr. Matthew Stuard
Superintendent

Fowlerville Community Schools
7677 W. Sharpe Rd., Suite A
Fowlerville, M1 48836

RE: Fowlerville Community Schools — 2021 Bond
Smith Elementary School
AUCH Project #9345

Recommendation #2

“Unhiversity Drive=—<"""
Pontiac, Michigan 48342

P (248) 834-2000

F (248) 334-3404
www.alchconstruction.com

Dear Mr. Stuard,

We have completed our review and evaluation of the bids received November 13, 2024 at 12:00pm for the
Fowlerville Community Schools — Smith Elementary School Project. Based on the review conducted In
conjunction with the District's consultants, we are recommending to the District approval of the award of
trade contracts, which are based on the low responsive complete bid, and are included in the attached

schedule.

Please contact me should you have any questions or concerns.

Very Truly Yours,

' GEORGE W.AUCH COMPANY

Matthew Shock
Project Manager

Enclosures

Cc

Jeff Johnson, Val Grant — |IDS
Shawn Verlinden, AUCH

A Second Century of Bullding Trust



|

Fowlerville Communlty Schools

Contractor Recommendations

ElL tary - Mechanlcal Renovations———— 11/19/2024
UCH Project #9345
SPECIFICATION ;
SECTION |- TRADE BID AMOUNT CONTRACT AMOUNT
Crystal Glass, Inc. Proposal 08 - Aluminum Storefront / Glass & Glazing
63205 GrandRiver Ave CM Supplementary Conditlons
Hudson, Ml 48166 General Condltions
PH: 248-685-9220 DIVISION 01 Gereral Requirements
FXi N/A 084118 Aluminum-Framed Storefronts
E-mall: jirwin@orystalglassinc.net 087100 Door Hardware
Contact: Joel Irwin 08 8000 Glazing
— BASE BID: $112,525.00 $112,525.00
Highland Services rl-’ruposal 31 - Earthwork & Site Utilitles
10031 Bergin Rd. CM Supplementary Conditions
Howell, Ml 48843 General Conditions
PH: 810-486-4243 DIVISION 01 General Requirements
EX: NFA DIVISION 81 Earthwork
E-mall: ben@highlandservicesllc.com DIVISION 33 Utilities
Contact: Ben Paterson
BASE BID: $34,846.00 $34,846.00




FOWLERVILLE CONIVIUNITY SCHOOLS BID OPENING: 11/13/24 @ 3:00'PM
STAITH ELEMENTARY - MECHANMICAL RENOVATIONS i

W
PROPOSAL0E - ALUMINUM STOREFRONT/GLAZING

Famifial Bisc, EEG,

Company: City Bid Sec. 1S4 Addns Base Big Clarifications/ Voluntary Alternates
Crasbad Glass  luc, | New teolsay yif Yoo Yes -z |® 1t2 52%.00 | Clan, \ z Vsl Ais.
@u\smﬂ\ww m.bhnrmw {ae . | ﬁv@m‘ém\xxsm ~m®¢ m\m\w w\“ . \M 1t “\ a ﬁm& .00 : %\.& n\\ Z\\M.




FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS:

SNIITH ELEMENTARY < MECHANICAL RENOVATIONS

BID OPENING: 11/13/24

@3P0PM

UCH

PROPOSAL 21 - EARTHWORK

8 SITE UTHITIES

Lompary

ity

Bid Sec.

I5A

Familial Disc., EEO,

Addns

Base Bid

LClarifications / Voluitary Alternates

m.or\m\wm ” A

€5

Yes

24,949 .00

N/A [ NLA

High ﬂeém Seaviess
East Edye Excavaby

aa<m~ Mt

| =

L5

Yes

L

Y

932,036 .971

NS NS

Bondrasgn ~FSddae

Masen , AL

i

.5

fes

w\m\‘Z‘N,oo

N/ [ Valblt.




Appendix E

P
Buying Organization Midwest Transit
15580 US Highway 2
Marshall M 48068
Notes MRG Fowlenille 77P-
Product Calegory GConventional {2024-3¢
Product J7 Passenger
Quaniity 1
Opfion
Product Base Price
Chassis Options
Allernator
200-amp, Leece-Neville
Axie, Reat: mininnm load
24,000 Ibs.
Brake Dust Shiald
Brake dust shield onall wheels
Brakes, ESC
Electronic Stabiity Conirol for Air Brakes

Brakes, Parking

Bendix Inteflipark Elecironfc wm%.ﬁm brake (air only)

" Brakes, Traction Control

For air brakes
Engine

Cumimins 1SB 250 hp w/PTS2500 frans

Engine Hood

. Soft Close Heod Support

Fan Drive

Electromagneiic On/Off Type

Fuel Tank

Increase to 100-gallon diesel tank

Ful Iosir

Low Coolant indicator with

Headiights

& Y
audible alam

Michigan Bus Purchasing

- Optficn SKU Buyer Comments

ci21
c152
C170
c172
c179
c184
C203
c230
c1e5.
C251

C280

rice Comparison Report - Spec #23242
Nov 22, 2024 2:41 v_ﬁ

27T N

5 Phase 1)

Hoekstra
$131,695.00

$175.06
S/E
SE
SE

$422.00

- SE

$1,099.00
S/E

$98.00

- $352.00

SiE

Holiand
$132.190.60

$98.00)
N/A
SE
st
NA
SE

$2,740.00

NiA

SE

$364.00

SE

Midwest Transit
$143,685.00

S

SE

S/E

SIE

SiE

S/E

$184.00

SiE

SE

$488.00 N

SiE




Autto sensing headlights
" I4le Management Control
m._.omnm.aamu_m
Motor, Starting
Thermal overcrank protection
Paint, Wheels
Wheels finish coated black inside and out
Ppadais, Adjustable
Adjustable brake and accelerator pedals
Steering
Telescoping mm,mmm ng wheel
Switches, Ignition
Keyed alike
Tires
11R22.5 steerfront; mudisnow rear, Hankook
Warranty, Engine
5 yearfunlimited mileage
Wheeils
fron htb
Winter Warmap Equipment
" Winter front

Body Options
Adr Conditioning, It Dach
For driver only
AH Light Monitor Systam
Add all Eght monitor system
Batrery Slide Out Tray
Stainless sfeel
Bus Lovk {n Systems
All doors
Color, Interior
Walls white
Crossing Gate Avm
_ Elsetric wistow bracket
Door, Entrance
Electric, double out, splitfype
Exit, mnnmwumﬁn.% Window
Increaseffrom 204
| Exit, Evecuation Step

G265

C280

G280

C300

G310

C320

G350

c485

C480

c490

B110

B160

B20C

B222

B234

B241

B260

B230

NA

SE
SiE
SE
$917.00
SIE
NG

($575.00)

. 8E

SE

$33.00

$1.361.00
SiE

N/A
$123.00
NA
$270.00

{$187.00)

S/E

NA

- NG

SiE
N/C
$912.00
S/E

$5.00

- NA

S/E
SiE

$100.00

NA
SE
$145.00
$259.00

S/E

$445.00 -

. $325.00

$25.00

SE

SE

SE

- ($46.00)

$500.00
NG
$22.00

$1,803.00) -

SE

S/E

S/

S/E
SIE
SIE
$77.00
SE
NC

($246.00)

Sie




Step & handie at rear door
Floor Covering
1 piece, gray
Fuel Fifer Door
Latching
Heater, Hoses
Reroute hoses under side “E” door

" ‘Benier, Mig~body Rear

80,000 BTU
Heater, Shut-0fF Valve

Locate valve on engine block
Light Visor

Overhead #lasher light visor
Light, Exterior

Light check system
iights, Overkead Warning

LED non sirobe lights
tights, Interior

LED Interior Dome Lighis
Mirror, Timer

Timer for heated mirror

Mirrors, Croacview

Rosco High Definifior, heafed, with LED downlit front ighting

Mirvars, Cressview, Arms |
Stainless sieel anns
Mirrors, Rearview
Rosco Open View ES, remote, heated, splitview
Mirrors, Rearview, Arms
Stainless sieel arms
Muise Reduction System
Perforated ceifing, full bus
Power Source
12-volt power source in driver's area
Badio & Public Address System
AMFM radio, PA System inside & oufside -
Rasi Proofing
All interior doors
Rast Proofiag, Stepwelt

Anti-corrosion spray coating, inside & oulside
Schoof Bus Sign h

B310
B373
B302
B420
B431
B440
B455
B460
B482
B465
B525
B545
B555
B575
B590

B5S9G

B&15

B623

B8&45

 B847

$225.00
N/A
SE
NA
$372.00

BE

SE

SiE
($69.00)
S/E
S/E
N/A
SE
$178.00
S/E
S/E
SiE
$599.00

SE

$244.08

SE
$780.00
SE
NC
$474.00
SIE

SE

SIE
$15.00)
$441.00
SIE
$290.00
$38.00
$265.00
$38.00
$641.00
S/E
$597.00

SiE

$348.00

-$108.00

$212.00)
SIE
N/C
$332.00
SE

SiE
SIE
NG
SfE
SIE
$168.00
$50.00
$123.00

$50.00°

- 8E

SE
$292.00

S/E

{§950.00)




LED FirstLight Safety B&51 $1448.00 - $1,298.00 $1,358.00
Seat, Drivers . : .

National, zir ride w1t anm rest B854 $137.00 $225080 $35.00
Seat, Driver's Belt

Diiver's belt, biaze orange B676 $44.00 - NfC SE
Seats, Fire Block .

Delete fire block B703 ($551.00) {$350.00) $874.00)
Seats, Passenger, Replacenble Back N ,.

For child restraint/3-point bells, 38" {perseat} (O 26) B707 NAA NG S/E
Seats, Passenger: Color . . :

Gray B713 SIE SE SE
Severe Service Package

Kust meet Colorado Racking Test B740 SiE SIE SE
Step Tread

Pebble fread winon-metal backing B752 $27.00 $305.00 SiE
Stop Ars Sigoals .

Trahspec 7000, electiic LED lights, font & rear B764 SE $258.00 $157.00
Storage Compartment Briver's Area

Over drivers sashwindow B781 SIE $125.00 $159.00
Storage Pouch

Mounied oh banier bshind diiver B782 $21.00 $16.00 $47.00
window, Reatr .

Laminated, 28% finted B871 NA N/A NfC
Windows

Laminated, 28% finfed B876 " NA N/A . NG

_ Configured Price $138,458.00 $143,186.00 ~$143,913.00

Dealer Options :

48UZY and 48UZC fore and aff double height grab bars atenfrance door .$198.00

48UZY and 48UZC fore and aft double hefght grab bars at entrance door . $1988.00

G265 Auto sensing headiights - comparable $250.00

€265 Aute sensing headiighls - comparable - $250.00

C172 Bendix Intelipark Elecironic Park Brake - Comparable $448.00

B200 Shide-out stainless steel baitery tray $145.00

B707 Replaceable back seats @ $121 ea $2,541.00

230 Soft Close Hdod Suppart comparable ‘ $300.00

TechWorx Camera Instaflafion, Basic, Stoparm, Overhead, GPS $850.00

TechWork Camerz Installation, Basic, Stoparm, Oéwrmmmu GPS ’ $850.00

Techwont Camera Instalafion, Basic, Stepam, Qmammm. GPS $850.00




AngelTrax Camera system, Quote ATXQETFT4S -

$3483.67

AngelTrax Camera system, Quote ATXQ57749 $3483.67

ArngelTrax Carriera system, Quote ATXQ57749 $3,483.67

B373 1 Piece Gray Ficor $780.00 N

B876 Dark Tint Laminated Side Windows - Comparable : $1,118.00

B876 Dark Tint Laminated .mamﬁaznoémnﬂ.ogu.mavm $1,118.00

178 Bendix Inteliipark Electronic Park wwmwmnﬂo:ﬁm_,rm_w $448.00

B110 Drivers AlrCondifioring ; $3,200.00

B871 Dark Tint Laminated Rear Windows - Comparzable $122.00

B871 Dark Tint Laminated Rear Windows - Comparsble $122.00

4A8LIZY and 48UZC fore and aft double height grab bars wﬁ enfrance door . | $198.00 )

, ’ Hoekstra Holland Midwest Transit
Unit Price $147,945.67 $153,603.67 $148,444.67

Total Price $147,945.67 $153,603.67 $148,444.67

$148,444.67

Grand Total $147,945.67 $153,603.67




3%

11/119/2024
02/18/2026

EXPIRY DATE.:

Fowlerville Community Schools, M1

146 Weost lssert Drive
Kankakee, I 60201
UsA

517-648-1012

PING DETA
Mldwast Transit Equipment Midwaest Transit Equipment
Mark Grosshauar Mark Grossbauar

Fowlerville Gommunity Schools, M!

1700 N. Grand River Avenue
lansing, MI 48006
UsA :

617-648-1012

mark.crossbauer@midwestiranslt.com

mark.grossbauer@midwestiransit.com

PREFARED BY:
Dave Breslin
Great Lakes Sales Exgoutive

118-8outh Woodburn Dilve
Dothan, AL 36306
Coll: 574.292.4308

Corporate Office: 1.800,673.1788
dave breslin@angeltiax.com

Dt . Buck,

TALPRIC
$3,381.24 ]

AngelTrax VULCANV12 Mobille Digital Video Recording Bystem (System Centents
and Product Descilptions Listed Below)

VULCANY{2 1

Vuloan Serles 12-Channe! HD/IP Mobila Dlgital Video Recorder

; 1;2 Channels with 8 Channsls D1, WD1, 720P, or up fo 1080F + 4 Channels 1P up
o 1080R - .

« 118 Platier Hard Drive

+ 6468 8D Card for Redundant Recording

» Built-in WLF) Modyle

+ Bullt-ie G-Force Sensor

«Vandal-Resistant Lotking Front Gover

+ Panle Button

«H.264 Bompression

MSDe4GE ) ‘ 1
B4GRB microSD Solid-State Memory Gard

Wo recommend the usa of storage media providad only by.AngelTrax for our
racording davlses, AngelTrax hard drives, aind SD cards ars optimized for
around-the-clock vidae survelllance and are designed o withstand exireme
femperatures, Standard hard drivas and 8D cards purchased through consumer
resvllers are not made for surveilionce devices and hava baan known to stop
functioning &t any time without waring, causlng a loss of video.

VULPBH . . 1
Vulean Serles Panic Bution Housing '

PG color

DMB100-V12 | 1

L-&haped Vertical Mounting Braoket for Vulean V12 MDVR

20f6



HDA7T00V

(4} Vuloan Serles 170-Degrae HIY 1080P Low Profile Camefa- cross staggered -

» 1.7mm Lens with Fully Artioulating Lens Gaslng, Adjustable Vertically and
Horlzontally-at Installation )

+ |P68 Ratad Waterproof Interior/Bxlarior Camera

+ 1080P HD

» 2,12 Magapixals

+ Nolse-Oated Microphone

» Vandal-Resistant Gasing

+ Sorateh-Resistant, Anti-Glare Glass Lens Cover

+ Infrared

HD2100V

Vuloan 8Barles 2100 HD Low Profile Camera-windshleld

+ 29mm Lans with Fully Ardloulating Lens Casing, Adjustable Vertleally and
Horlzontally-at Instaffation '

+ P88 Rated Waterproof Interlor/Exterlor Camera

+1080P HD !

+ 3 Magaplxels

+-Nolse-Gated-Microphone

+ Vandal-Reslstant Casing
* Sorateh-Resistant, Antl-Glare Glass Lens Caver
« Infrared

HBLPSMP-L

Vuloan Serles HD BMP SAV Gamera for Driver's Side Facing Front of Bus
» 16mim Leng -

* P88 Rated Watarproof Extetlor Camera

+ 1080P HD

« 5 Megapixels

* Super Infrared

* AntlVibration, Vandal-Reslstant Casing

« 8oratch-Resisiant, Antl-Glare Polarized Glass Lens Cover

+ Desfgned to Caplura Licanse Plates as Vehioles Pass By

* Mounted on the Driver's Slde Extetlor and Faces the Froni of the Bus

HDLPSNP-R

Vuloan Setles HD 8MP SAV Camera for Driver's Slde Faclg Rear of Bus
* 16mm Lens

* IP68 Rated Waterpraof Bxterlor Camafa

» 4080P HD

» § Megaplxels

» Supsr hftared

+ AntlVlbratlon, Vandal-Reslstant Casing

» Soratoh-Reslstant, Antl-Glare Polarized Glass Lens Gover

» Desligned to Gapture License Plates as Vehloles Pasg By

» Mounted on the Diiver's Sitle Exterlor and Faces the Rear of the Bus

HD4CBL
(2) 18,12 ft, HD Camara CGabls

HDYCBL,
{8) 20,53 ft. HD Camera Cable

HDM208L .
39,37 fi. HD Camera Cable P

3of§




HD18CBL

T BO.06 £, HR Caméra Oable

ADJER100

Adjustahle Mauntlng Brackat for Vilean Serles HD-V Camera Capturing Windshlald
View ) :

WG4G

Vulodn Serles WI-Ft Callular GPS Tri-Mode Antenina
+ WI-Fl, Celiular and Pagslve GPS Antenna
+ Interiot-mounted

Vi28ECKEY

Seourily Key USE S,o for Vulcan V12 MDVR

$67.43

$0.00_

— CONT3RD

nstellation not Included, Installation to be perfofh’léd by Dealer or End User as
speaified by Dealer, :

SHIPPING/HANDLING

Shipping and Handling Charges « 1 box
* Optonal lfems are not included in the ealoutation.®

$a5.00

$67.43

MR 5\ I B

$35.00

TOTAL

40fB



Slgned and endorsed by:

Printed Name

CORPORATE & FREIGHT POLICIES .

The Information In this document s fo be hald confidentiaf by the racelving party, Disclosure of this Information Is permftied only to persons with tha nead fo know the information
for the Infended purpose of this dooument, for the sole and exolusive beneflf of the disolosing parly: Specifications and prices are subjeof to changa without notlce. Flease aliow
three lo four weeks for delivery on sgealal order items, Net 30-dgys from date of Involee to approved-accaunts. A handling fee Is charged for cusfomers who request third party
bllling freight, Items will ko shippsd UPS or FedEx, ground delivery, unless othenwise requested. No returns will be accapled affer 30 days from Involoe dste, A 15% rastocking fee

will be added to aff returned items, ANl items refurnad will be subjeot to inspection by IVS, Ine, Hems destned used or "BY goods will he refurned fo customer frelght colloot.

This price uote Is good for 90 days or for the agread upon contract date; affer whivh, products and pricing are sub]ec{ to changs.
The customer wil be responsible for alf appl;oable fanes.

Warranty Notica: Technleal support, warranty parts and services are oontingent on your account bolng cutrent and up fo date.
License Natice: Alf AngelfTrax and VizuCop softwaro Is used by lloense agresment only and I nof for sale, l

TITLE & OWNERSHIP FOLICY

“tile/Ownership” of any ifem deseribed In the quots or involoe does not pass fo purohaser until such fime as the fnvolce Is pald In full, Selier has no duty to provids beck offlee
Software stpport, warranfy suppert or any monfforing for any ftem described In the unpald Involee, Seller has the right fa immediate possession of all Nems not pald for., Purchaser
agrees to defiver to seller eaoh iem deseribed In-the involce upon derand of seller af purchaser’s expense. Dellvery of the product deacribed In the Involce shell not in any way

torminate-purchaser's-obligation-to-pay-for praducts-ordered-by-purchaser-and-delivarad-to-purchaser By-seflor—By-gocepting-the-product described on-the-lnvoice-buyer agrees
that, should eivil iigation arlse due to non-payment, buyer exprassly consents lo jutisdlotion in the State of Alabama and venue in Hotston County, Alabame.

BID TERMS & CONDITIONS
If thls quofe Is for a bld, the terms and conditions of the bid shall fake the place of any appficabla terms, conditlons and disclalmers included in this quote,

‘GAUTION: IF INSTALLATION IS DELAYED DUE TO VEHICLES NOT AVAILABLE ACCORDING TO INSTALLATION DEPLOYMENT PROFILE, THE GUSTOMER WILL BE

CHARGED FOR AN ARDITIONAL SITE VISIT TO INSTALL REMAINING EQUIPMENT,

6ofG




Quoté

Please contact us for more information about payment options,

Thank you for your business.

. Date: 11/19/2024
Communications Services LLC Quote No.: 10034
2474 rolfe Rd.
Mason, Mi.48854
~ B17 676 5412
Bill To: ‘
Fowlerville Transportation
7677 Sharpe Rd A, Fowlerville, Ml 48836
Qty | Hem Description Unit Price TAX % , Total
1 | VHF Bus Radio ' | New mobile radio w/ mic, mounting $490.95 | 0% $499.95
bracket, power cord, eto.
1 | Antenna Kit 121t Coax with antenna and $89.95 0% $89.95
r ' "| wiproper connector for radio, ,
1 | Onsite Labor Installing radio in dash, mounting $125,00 0% $125.00
antenna, etc,
Total $714.90




Finance Committee Minutes
Fowlerville Community Schools
November 8, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 7:16 am. by Mr. John Belcher in the Central Office Conference Room.

Members Present:  Mrs. Diana Dombrowski, Mr. John Belcher
Staff Present: Mr. Matthew Stuard, and Ms. Lauri Coe
Others Present: None

Minutes from the November 20, 2024 meeting will be approved at the next meetmg when three members
. are present.

Call to the Public - None

Non-bargained Employee Salaries — Discussion was held about presenting increases for salaried and
~ hourly non-bargained employees to the Personnel Committee and then the full Board.:

Recreation Department Agreement — Scenanos with varymg participation fees were rev1ewed along
with the status of the new Recreation Program agreement that is being drafted by the attorney of the
participating townships associated with the current agreement.

Summer Tax Resolution — The resolution requested the taxing authority within the District to levy taxes
on behald of the District was reviewed and approved to move to the full Board.

QOther — None

Motion by Diana Dombrowski, supported by John Belcher recommending the adjournment of the meeting
at §:01am. Motion passed unanimously.

C:\Users\AVISA\Downloads\2024-12-6 Finance Cominittee Minutés.docx




Appendix I

Annual Summer Tax Resolution

Fowlerville Community Schools (the “District”)

A regular meeting of the board of education of the District (the “Board”) Was held in the Fowlerville High
School media center, within the boundaries of the District, on the 10 day of December, 2024, at 7 o’clock in the p.m.
(the “Meeting”).

The Meeting was called to order by , President,

Present; Members
Absent: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and supported by
Member : . S ,

WHEREAS, this Board previously adopted a resolution to impose a summer tax-levy to collect 100% of
annual school property taxes, including debt service, upon property located within the District and continuing from
year-to-year until specifically revoked by the Board, .

®
o
]

Fiam, P.C.

| request tocollect the summer tax levy shall be performed so that they are received by the-appropriate; govermng bodies

NOW, THEREFORE,,BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. Pursuant to the Revised School Code, MCL 380.1 et seq., the Board invokes for 2025 its previously-

adopted ongoing resolution imposing a summer tax levy of 100% of annual school property taxes, including debt

- service, upon property located within the District and continuing from year-to-year until specifically revoked by the
Board and requests that each city and/or township in which the District is located collect those summer taxes,

2. The Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to forward to the governing body of each
city and/or township in which the District is located a copy of this Board’s resolution imposing a summet property tax
levy on an ongoing basis and a copy ‘of this resolution requesting that each such city and/or township agree to collect
the summer tax levy for 2025 in the amount specified in this resolution. Such forwarding of the resolutions and the

on or before December 31, 2024,

3. Pursuant to and in accordance with Revised School Code Section 1613(1), the Superintendent or
designee is authorized and directed to negotiate on behalf of the District with the governing body of each city and/or -
township in which the District is located for the reasonable expénses for collection of the District’s summer tax levy
that the city and/or township may bill under Reyised School Code Sections 1611 or 1612. Any such proposed
agreement shall be brought before this Board for its approval or disapproval.

4, All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this resolutlon
be and the same are hereby rescinded.

Ayes: Members
Nays: Members

Resolution declared adopted.

Secretary, Board of Education

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Fowlerville Community
Schools, hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board
at the Meeting, the original of which is part of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of
the Meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” (Act 267, Public Acts of
Michigan, 1976, as amended), i

Secretary, Board of Education




; Personnel Committee Minutes
Fowlerville Community Schools
December 9, 2024

FHS Computer Lab A, 6:03 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at Mrs. Sue Charron in the FHS Computer Lab A.

Members Present:  Mrs. Sue Charron, Mr. Bob Hinton and Mrs. Amy Sova
Staff Present: Mr. Matthew Stuard, Ms. Trisha Reed
Others Present: None

Motion by Mr. Hinton, supported by Mrs. Sova to approve minutes from the November 11, 2024 meeting.
Motion carried.

Call to the Public — None
Staffing Update —
e Superintendent’s Personnel Report — Mrs, Reed reviewed the superintendent report.
e Review of Open Positions —Mrs, Reed reviewed the district open positions.
Non-Bargaining Unit Employee Salary Schedule - Mrs. Reed reviewed new salary schedules for
— Administrators, Directors,-and-Central Office_support positions. The salary schedules_were developed .
through a market analysis of Livingston County School Districts and similarly sized Michigan districts.

Mr. Stuard emphasized the need for salary schedules due to new regulations established by the Office of
Retirement Services.

Non-Bargaining Unit Employee Hourly Rates - Mrs. Reed reviewed the hourly rates for the
Non-Bargaining unit hourly employees. The proposed adjustments include a 7% increase across all
categories, with the exception of the student and non-student athletic rates, which have been adjusted to
meet the minimum wage requirements. These changes will take effect on December 30, 2024 for Edustaff
employees, and on January 6, 2025, for District employees, in order to align with the pay periods closest
to the start of the new year.

Director of Finance Job Description - Mrs. Reed and Mr. Stuard presented a draft of the Finance
Director job description. that includes a community education component. The discussion focused on the
vision for the role, as well as the timeline for posting the position and completing the hiring process.

Other — The procedure for administrators requesting to attend a conference was discussed and the
protocol for when all administrators from a building were absent.

Motion by Mr. Hinton, supported by Mrs. Sova to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 p.m. Motion carried.



